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Licensing

From: Jane Williams
Sent: 04 March 2024 15:39
To: Melanie
Cc: Licensing; l
Subject: RE: Application response - Enviromental Protection

Categories: Laura

I have just spoken with Laura (Licensing) and she has confirmed the change of your schedule so that no regulated 
entertainment is undertaken outside.  I can now withdraw my objec�on. 
 
Regards 
Jane 
 
Jane Williams  

 

Environmental Protection Team Leader 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
From: Melanie  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:37 PM 
To: Jane Williams  
Cc: Licensing 
Subject: RE: Application response - Enviromental Protection 
 
Hi Jane 
 
Thank you for your email and to confirm we do not intend to have entertainment outside after 11pm. On the 
odd occasion where there may be an event, any entertainment would be inside the building. 
 
I hope that addresses your concerns however please do come back to me,  
 
Many thanks 
Melanie 
 

 
 
 

kathryn.miller
Typewriter
Appendix 2
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From: Jane Williams  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:18 AM 
To: Melanie  
Cc: Licensing 
Subject: Application response - Enviromental Protection 
 
Morning Melanie 
 
I have reviewed you applica�on for The HIlbrook and wish to raise concerns for outside regulated entertainment 
a�er 23.00hrs, under the preven�on of public nuisance objec�ve 
 
Please can you consider removing regulated entertainment outside a�er that �me so that I have reason to object 
against the Premises Licence. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jane 
 
 
Jane Williams  

 

Environmental Protection Team Leader 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material 
and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it 
for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this 
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording 
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to 
be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other 
electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this 
electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied 
are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, 
damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For 
information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see 
www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection  


